

To: Tom Bennington
E-Mail: tbennington@metlabs.com
From: Doug Young
Date: July 16, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0261-EX-ST-2002

Message:

Periods of operation for RF immunity STAs of six months are not in compliance with FCC policy. You must request a period that is the shortest time necessary to test a piece or pieces of related equipment. Separate STAs must be filed for separate test periods. You must also state that each piece of equipment cannot be tested in a shielded enclosure because of size of the equipment.

You will receive a separate email that has the FCC policy on immunity testing attached. Please note that the phone number listed for Mr. Phillips has been changed to (301) 362-3044.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 16, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2124